
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
BUREAU OF PURCHASE AND PROPERTY 

STATE HOUSE ANNEX 
25 CAPITOL STREET 

CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301-6398 

ADDENDUM # 1 TO RFB INVITATION # 228-15

DATE OF BID OPENING: 5/29/15 TIME OF BID OPENING:  11:30 AM 

FOR:  ACCESS CONTROL IMPROVEMENTS – THAYER BUILDING – SUPPLY & INSTALL 

 CHANGE: 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

QUESTION #1 

Part 2 1 II: 
Data room is specified as 258 but we were shown panels in room 259. Please clarify data room 
number.  

Please Confirm new equipment will be rack mounted and floor space will be provided in data room. 

ANSWER #1 

The existing Data Room is 259 (adjacent to the north east stair).  The new equipment required for 
installation in the existing data room is specified to be rack mounted. 

QUESTION #2 

Part 3 5b.  
Locking hardware for relocated entrance provided by others? 

ANSWER #2 

Reference Specification Table 3 for components provided “BO” (By Others). 



 
 
 
QUESTION #3 
 
Will elevator card readers be mounted outside the elevator to control call button. Or inside cab to 
control floor selection? 
 
 
ANSWER #3 
 
Card readers shall be mounted inside elevator cab for controlled floor selection. 
 
 
QUESTION #4 
 
Who is the preferred elevator contractor? 
 
 
ANSWER #4 
 
The Department will coordinate with the State’s contracted Elevator Vendor. 
 
 
QUESTION #5 
 
Will the state contract the elevator company directly to provide connections in elevator machine 
room? 
 
 
ANSWER #5 

 
The Department will coordinate with the State’s contracted Elevator Vendor. 
 
 
QUESTION #6 
 
Can the cable tray in the building be utilized for security cable runs? 
 
 
ANSWER #6 
 
The first floor cable tray is available for use.  All cable runs are required to be bundled and labeled 
separately. 
 
 
QUESTION #7 
 



Will the state allow Remote Desktop to the Virtual prowatch server for programming and testing from 
Thayer Building? 
 
 
ANSWER #7 
 
Remote Desktop (RDP) is NOT permitted.          

 
 
 
CHANGE:  
 
 SPECIFICATIONS 
 
 PART 2 – PRODUCTS   
 
 SECTION ii) 
 
 Change references of Room 258 to be Room 259 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PURCHASING AGENT: ROBERT LAWSON  
TEL. NO.:  603/271- 3147 
 
NOTE:   IN THE EVENT THAT YOUR BID INVITATION HAS BEEN SENT TO THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO 

RECEIVING THIS ADDENDUM, RETURN ADDENDUM WITHIN THE SPECIFIED TIME WITH 
ANY CHANGES YOU MAY WISH TO MAKE AND MARK ON THE REMITTANCE ENVELOPE BID 
INVITATION NUMBER AND OPENING DATE.  RETURNED ADDENDA WILL SUPERSEDE 
PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED BID. 

 
 

 
BIDDER ____________________________ ADDRESS ____________________________ 
 
BY ________________________________         ____________________________ 
   (this document must be signed) 
   ________________________________ TEL. NO.____________________________ 
   (please type or print name) 
 


